

136/3/21598.

June 19, 1951.

Sirs:

I beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of June 17th instant asking that the Department defer its transfer of timber licence with respect to Chemainus Indian Reserve No. 13, Cowichan Agency, from your Company to Messrs. Plummer & Yount for reasons given. In reply I wish to advise you that a copy of your letter has been forwarded today to the Department at Ottawa.

I should point out, however, that in your letter addressed to this office on January you advised me that your interest in the licence was sold to Messrs. Yount and Madill, but in your letter above acknowledged you refer to the sale of your interests to Messrs. Plummer and Yount.

As pointed out in my letter to you of May 9th, the agreement should be submitted to the Department in connection with your application to have a transfer acknowledged, and approved by the Department. Such document will no doubt show the correct names of the transferees with respect to your agreement.

Your obedient servant,

W. E. Ditchburn.
Indian Commissioner for B.C.

P/AO

Messrs. Thurston-Flavelle, Ltd.,
Port Moody,
B. C.